PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Sent: Tuesday, April 24, 2018 8:06 PM

To: Ann Valeski; Amy Sullivan; Jessica Sundling

Cc: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

Subject: NLC Alert #17--Team Performances (LifeSmarts and Virtual Business Challenge)
Importance: High

Dear FBLA Advisers, NLC Competitors, and NLC Travelers

No later than April 30, 2018, competitors in these events must complete and submit the required Event Entry Form to
the state office.

This is absolutely critical information that | must have to enter your competitor into the NLC Competitive Events
System!

https://pafbla.wufoo.com/forms/s1nxx2uylo8pmq8/

Event entry forms are very slow coming in. That tells me one of two things: (1) students are not planning to attend, or
(2) advisers and students need a reminder that this form is required in order to complete.
If your students cannot compete, please notify the national office

This email is focused on students who are competing in the following events:
1. LifeSmarts

2. Virtual Business Challenge — Management

3. Virtual Business Challenge -- Finance

Please review the guidelines and expectation for the team performances at the NLC:

1. LifeSmarts — http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/lifesmarts/

2. Virtual Business Finance Challenge — http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/virtual-business-finance-
challenge/

3. Virtual Business Management Challenge -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/virtual-business-
management-challenge/
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